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Detention Pond Certification

To Whom It May Concern:

Prior to this division issuing a statement that the drainage associated with this project meets
Liberty County/Hinesville requirements. The attached form must be filled out and returned to this
office. Your engineer must also stamp and sign this form. Failure to return this information to this
office will delay our approval; therefore, it is recommended that as soon as you anticipate a
completion date for your project, you should notify your engineer immediately.

Should you have any further questions, please contact the Liberty Consolidated Planning
Commission at (912) 408-2030.

205 E Court St. phone 408-2030
Hinesville, GA 31313 fax 408-2037



LIBERTY CONSOLIDATED PLANNING COMMISSION
DETENTION POND CERTIFICATION FORM

TO: Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission
205 E. Court Street
Hinesville, GA 31313

FROM:

DATE:

PROJECT NAME:

Designed Storage Volume:

As-Built Storage Volume:

Designed Outlet Device Type:

As-Built Outlet Type:

Designed Outlet Device Dimensions:

As-Built Outlet Device Dimensions:

By placing my professional stamp and signature on this paper, | certify that this detention pond is
constructed according to the approved design on file with the Liberty Consolidated Planning
Commission at the above address. | further certify that all the drainage area designed drain to this
pond in fact does drain to said pond and the outflow from the pond is equal to or less than the
maximum outflow as approved by the Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission. Calculations to
determine the As-Built Storage Volume must be kept in your file in the event they are needed by
the Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission to verify this volume.

Signature and Seal




